TOWN CLERK'’S OFFICE

Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

Tel. 401-253-7000

Fax. 401-253-2647

Email: Mcordeiro@bristolri.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 18, 2023

To: Honorable Town Council

From: Melissa Cordeiro , "3 A
COUNCIL CLERK . o

RE: Request for Amendment to Local Ordinances Regarding
Licensing Requirements for Second-Hand Consignment
Goods, Resale Goods, Thrift Goods, and Antiques.

This memo serves as a formal request for an amendment to the
local ordinances in light of recent legislative changes. The
purpose of this amendment is to align our local regulations
with the updated legislation, specifically exempting
licensing requirements for businesses dealing with second-
hand consignment goods, resale goods, thrift goods, and
antiques.

To facilitate your review, enclosed please find a draft of
the proposed amendment, accompanied by a summary of the
pertinent legislative modifications. We respectfully seek
the council’s consideration for the first reading at the
subsequent council meeting scheduled for February 7" and
the second reading for adoption on February 28th,

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or
require further information.
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